EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL COMMITTEE MINUTES

Committee: Area Planning Subcommittee East Date: 9 April 2008

Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Time: 7.30 - 8.25 pm

High Street, Epping

Members M Colling (Chairman), Mrs M McEwen (Vice-Chairman), Mrs D Collins, Present: R Frankel, A Green, Mrs A Grigg, Mrs H Harding, Ms J Hedges, D Jacobs,

R Morgan, G Pritchard, B Rolfe, Mrs P K Rush, D Stallan, C Whitbread,

Mrs J H Whitehouse and J M Whitehouse

Other

Councillors:

Apologies: D Kelly

Officers A Sebbinger (Principal Planning Officer), M Jenkins (Democratic Services

Present: Assistant) and S Mitchell (Website Officer)

83. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION

The Chairman made a short address to remind all present that the meeting would be broadcast on the Internet, and that the Council had adopted a protocol for the webcasting of its meetings. The Sub-Committee noted the Council's Protocol for Webcasting of Council and Other Meetings.

84. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

The Chairman welcomed members of the public to the meeting and outlined the procedures and arrangements adopted by the Council to enable persons to address the Sub-Committee, in relation to the determination of applications for planning permission. The Sub-Committee noted the advice provided for the public and speakers in attendance at Council Planning Sub-Committee meetings.

85. MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 12 March 2008 be taken as read and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

86. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

(a) Pursuant to the Council's Code of Member Conduct, Councillor Mrs J Hedges declared a personal interest in the following items of the agenda by virtue of being a member of Epping Town Council. The Councillor had determined that her interest was not prejudicial and that she would stay in the meeting for the consideration of the application and voting thereon:

- EPF/0178/08 Bar 195 (Former Half Moon), 26 High Street, Epping
- EPF/0179/08 Bar 195 (Former Half Moon), 26 High Street, Epping
- EPF/0200/08 87 High Street, Epping
- (b) Pursuant to the Council's Code of Member Conduct, Councillors D Stallan and Mrs A Grigg declared a personal interest in the following item of the agenda by virtue of being members of North Weald Parish Council. The Councillors had determined that their interests were not prejudicial and that they would stay in the meeting for the consideration of the application and voting thereon:
 - EPF/0302/08 19 Forest Grove, Woodside, Thornwood, Epping
- (c) Pursuant to the Council's Code of Member Conduct, Councillor C Whitbread declared a personal interest in the following item of the agenda. The Councillor had determined that his interest was prejudicial and that he would leave the meeting for the consideration of the application and voting thereon:
 - EPF/0302/08 19 Forest Grove, Woodside, Thornwood, Epping
- (d) Pursuant to the Council's Code of Member Conduct, Councillor C Whitbread declared a personal interest in the following item of the agenda by virtue of owning an A2 (financial and professional) property, similar to the application under discussion. The Councillor had determined that his interest was not prejudicial and that he would stay in the meeting for the consideration of the application and voting thereon:
 - EPF/020/08 87 High Street, Epping, Essex

87. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

It was noted that there was no other urgent business for consideration by the Sub-Committee.

88. DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

RESOLVED:

That the planning applications numbered 1 - 5 be determined as set out in the schedule attached to these minutes.

89. DELEGATED DECISIONS

The Sub-Committee noted that schedules of planning applications determined by the Head of Planning and Economic Development under delegated authority since the last meeting had been circulated and could be inspected at the Civic Offices.

CHAIRMAN

APPLICATION No:	EPF/0178/08
SITE ADDRESS:	Bar 195 (former Half Moon) 26 High Street Epping Essex CM16 4AE
PARISH:	Epping
WARD:	Epping Hemnall
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:	Retention of elevational changes including removal of doors and windows, change of position of doors on front porch, change of window style, rendering and painting, construction of decking and amendments to conservatory.
DECISION:	Refused Permission

The proposed elevational changes, by reason of their overall design and appearance would represent intrusive additions, out of keeping with the street scene and the character of the area and the building itself which is in a gateway location to the historic market Town Centre and is thereby detrimental to visual amenity. This is contrary to Policies DBE1, DBE2 and DBE9 of the Adopted Local Plan and Alterations.

Report Item No: 2

APPLICATION No:	EPF/0179/08
SITE ADDRESS:	Bar 195 (former Half Moon) 26 High Street Epping Essex CM16 4AE
PARISH:	Epping
WARD:	Epping Hemnall
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:	Erection of illuminated wall sign.
DECISION:	Granted Permission

No Conditions

APPLICATION No:	EPF/0200/08
SITE ADDRESS:	87 High Street Epping Essex CM16 4BD
PARISH:	Epping
WARD:	Epping Lindsey and Lindsey and Thornwood Common
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:	Change of use from A1 (retail) to A2 (financial and professional).
DECISION:	Granted Permission (With Conditions)

CONDITIONS

- 1 The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of three years beginning with the date of this notice.
- 2 Prior to the commencement of development details of an appropriate window display shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out in accordance with these approved details.

APPLICATION No:	EPF/0302/08
SITE ADDRESS:	16 Forest Grove Woodside Thornwood Epping Essex CM16 6NS
PARISH:	North Weald Bassett
WARD:	Epping Lindsey and Lindsey and Thornwood Common
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:	Single storey rear extension. (Revised application)
DECISION:	Granted Permission (With Conditions)

CONDITIONS

- The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of three years beginning with the date of this notice.
- 2 Materials to be used for the external finishes of the proposed extension, shall match those of the existing building.

APPLICATION No:	EPF/0386/08
SITE ADDRESS:	Blunts Farm Coopersale Lane Theydon Bois Epping Essex CM16 7NT
PARISH:	Theydon Bois
WARD:	Theydon Bois
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:	Replacement dwelling.
DECISION:	Granted Permission (With Conditions)

CONDITIONS

- The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of three years beginning with the date of this notice.
- Details of the types and colours of the external finishes shall be submitted for approval by the Local Planning Authority in writing prior to the commencement of the development, and the development shall be implemented in accordance with such approved details.
- Prior to the commencement of development details of screen walls, fences or such similar structures shall be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, and shall be erected before the occupation of any of the dwellings hereby approved and maintained in the agreed positions.
- 4 Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning General Permitted Development Order 1995 as amended (or any other order revoking, further amending or re-enacting that order) no development generally permitted by virtue of Part 1 Class A, B, E, F shall be undertaken without the prior written permission of the Local Planning Authority.
- No tree, shrub, or hedge which are shown as being retained on the approved plans shall be cut down, uprooted, wilfully damaged or destroyed, cut back in any way or removed other than in accordance with the approved plans and particulars, without the written approval of the Local Planning Authority. All tree works approved shall be carried out in accordance with British Standard Recommendations for Tree Work (B.S.3998: 1989).

If any tree shown to be retained in accordance with the approved plans and particulars is removed, uprooted or destroyed, or dies, or becomes severely damaged or diseased within 3 years of the completion of the development, another tree, shrub, or hedge shall be planted at the same place, and that tree, shrub, or hedge shall be of such size, specification, and species, and should be planted at such time as may be specified in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

If within a period of five years from the date of planting any replacement tree is removed, uprooted or destroyed, or dies or becomes seriously damaged or defective another tree of the same species and size as that originally planted shall be planted at the same place, unless the Local Planning Authority gives its written consent to any variation.

The development, including site clearance, must not commence until a scheme of landscaping and a statement of the methods of its implementation have been submitted to the Local Planning Authority and approved in writing. The approved scheme shall be implemented within the first planting season following the completion of the development hereby approved.

The scheme must include details of the proposed planting including a plan, details of species, stock sizes and numbers/densities where appropriate, and include a timetable for its implementation. If any plant dies, becomes diseased or fails to thrive within a period of 5 years from the date of planting, or is removed, uprooted or destroyed, it must be replaced by another plant of the same kind and size and at the same place, unless the Local Planning Authority agrees to a variation beforehand, and in writing.

The statement must include details of all the means by which successful establishment of the scheme will be ensured, including preparation of the planting area, planting methods, watering, weeding, mulching, use of stakes and ties, plant protection and aftercare. It must also include details of the supervision of the planting and liaison with the Local Planning Authority.

The landscaping must be carried out in accordance with the agreed scheme and statement, unless the Local Planning Authority has given its prior written consent to any variation.

The development, including site clearance, must not commence until a tree protection plan, to include all the relevant details of tree protection has been submitted to the Local Planning Authority and approved in writing.

The statement must include a plan showing the area to be protected and fencing in accordance with the relevant British Standard (Trees in Relation to Construction-Recommendations; BS.5837:2005). It must also specify any other means needed to ensure that all of the trees to be retained will not be harmed during the development, including by damage to their root system, directly or indirectly.

The statement must explain how the protection will be implemented, including responsibility for site supervision, control and liaison with the LPA.

The trees must be protected in accordance with the agreed statement throughout the period of development, unless the Local Planning Authority has given its prior written consent to any variation.

Prior to the commencement of the development details of the proposed surface materials for the driveway shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The agreed surface treatment shall be completed prior to the first occupation of the development.

This page is intentionally left blank